MEMORANDUM
St. Petersburg Fire & Rescue




TO: All Fire & Rescue Personnel

FROM: James O. Wimberly Jr., Assistant Fire Chief – Operations

DATE: May 1, 2007

SUBJECT: MDA Boot Drive

The annual MDA “Fill the Boot Drive” will begin this Saturday, May 5th, 2007 and continues the following two Saturdays, May 12th and 19th.  The St. Petersburg Association of Firefighters will once again coordinate the department’s efforts. As of now, the Union has identified 4 intersections where department personnel will collect donations for the MDA:
54th Avenue South and 31st / 34th  Street
66 Street North and Tyrone Blvd. / 22nd Avenue (Tyrone Triangle)
Tyrone Boulevard and Park Street
4th Street North and 38 Avenue

Additional intersections may be added as personnel become available. On-duty participation is authorized and limited to the following guidelines:
1. Department personnel are authorized to wear their uniforms (department T-Shirts are acceptable) while participating in the boot drive. 
2. Fire & Rescue apparatus can be positioned near an intersection to enhance the department’s involvement with the MDA, however, we must exercise caution so as not to impede the flow of traffic and/or block the vision of motorist. 
3. All Fire & Rescue apparatus should remain in-service and available for emergency calls unless directed otherwise by their District Chief.
4. Donations collected by on-duty personnel must be surrendered to the appropriate off-duty Union representative (i.e., Block Captain) prior to responding to a call.
5. On-duty personnel are not authorized to participate in any of the after event festivities.

All department personnel are to be commended for their unselfish contributions to such a worthy cause. Special thanks to the Union leadership who coordinates this effort annually. Hopefully, the weather will cooperate with us all as we work hard to make this year the best year ever. 

If you have any question regarding on-duty participation in the MDA “Fill the Boot Drive,” please contact your District Chief.

Thanks.
